
From: krishnagopal.sharma@bt.com [mailto:krishnagopal.sharma@bt.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 8:57 PM 

To: raghu@connectivitysolutions.in; sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in; madhaw.kumar@bt.com; 
operations@connectivitysolutions.in 

Cc: venkat@connectivitysolutions.in; vikram.ballal@bt.com; ashutosh.sharma@bt.com 
Subject: RE: Cisco Power Injector quote request 

 

Pls deliver with 0 value in delivery challan. We will get PO released by Tuesday 

 

Regards 

 

Krishna Sharma | BT Global |Bangalore |India | 

Global Account Director  

M: +91- 9035099153 | O : +91-80-43310033 

E: mail: Krishnagopal.sharma@BT.com  

(Time Zone: GMT + 5hrs 30 mins) 

www.bt.com/india 

 

From: Raghu [mailto:raghu@connectivitysolutions.in]  

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 7:23 PM 

To: 'Sowmya' <sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in>; Sevana,MK,Madhaw,J3J R 

<madhaw.kumar@bt.com>; Sharma,KG,Krishna Gopal,J5D R <krishnagopal.sharma@bt.com>; 

'Operations' <operations@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Cc: venkat@connectivitysolutions.in; Ballal,V,Vikram,J5D R <vikram.ballal@bt.com>; 

Sharma,A,Ashutosh,J3D2 R <ashutosh.sharma@bt.com> 

Subject: RE: Cisco Power Injector quote request 

 

Dear Madhaw Sir, 

 

As the delivery location is in SEZ premises, it is not possible to deliver the materials without invoice 

copy.  

 

Please share the PO to generate the Invoice and do the needful. 

 

Regards 

Raghu 

+91-9844912700 

 

From: Sowmya [mailto:sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in]  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 3:28 PM 

To: madhaw.kumar@bt.com; krishnagopal.sharma@bt.com; 'Operations'; 'Raghu' 
Cc: venkat@connectivitysolutions.in; vikram.ballal@bt.com; ashutosh.sharma@bt.com 

Subject: RE: Cisco Power Injector quote request 

 

Raghu 

 

Please take care on the below 

 

 

Best Regards, 
Sowmya R 

Operations Head Singapore 

 
Office: +65 65898318  Mobile: +91 9844912500 



From: madhaw.kumar@bt.com [mailto:madhaw.kumar@bt.com]  

Sent: 11 July 2019 15:27 

To: krishnagopal.sharma@bt.com; sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in 

Cc: venkat@connectivitysolutions.in; vikram.ballal@bt.com; ashutosh.sharma@bt.com 

Subject: RE: Cisco Power Injector quote request  

 

Hi Sowmya  

Has it been taken care ? if not please do the needful to ship and deliver these three power injectors 

to below mentioned locations. Since you have to ship on zero value please use delivery challan only.  

 

You can raise the invoice on BT separately once you have PO in place. Please attached the copy of 

delivery challan with the invoice. 

 

Regards 

Madhaw  

 

From: Sharma,KG,Krishna Gopal,J5D R  

Sent: 08 July 2019 17:13 

To: Sowmya <sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in>; Sevana,MK,Madhaw,J3J R 

<madhaw.kumar@bt.com> 

Cc: venkat@connectivitysolutions.in; Ballal,V,Vikram,J5D R <vikram.ballal@bt.com>; 

Sharma,A,Ashutosh,J3D2 R <ashutosh.sharma@bt.com> 

Subject: RE: Cisco Power Injector quote request  

 

Hi Soumya 

 

Pls have these shipped with 0 value in Delivery Challan. We will absorb this in our project. Total 

value of this is around 3800. INR. Delivery addresses are mentioned below.  I ll have PO issues in 

a weeks time for this on Wipro Cost. Tis is already approved by Ashutosh. 

 

Case 1. Address: Unit 302\Unit 701, 3rd\7th Floor, A-wing, Kensington SEZ, Hiranandani Complex, Powai - 

Mumbai 400076. Kind Attention: Cherian Paul +91-7022986960  AIR-PWRINJ6 Qty 1 
 

 

Case 2. Wipro Limited, STPI/T9-T18 &T23, SY no. 70/1,2,3,4(P) and84/1,2,3,4(P),Doddathogur Village, 

Begur, Hobli Bangalore,Bangalore 29, 560100, India Kind Attention Mavith. AIR-PWRINJ6=#Power 

Injector (802.3at)  f Qty 1 

 

Case 3. Wipro Limited, SEZ/EC4/U2/S2 Wipro SEZ, UNIT -2, 70/4 (P), 84 /1 (P),84/2(P), 84/3(P) and 

84/4(P), DoddathogurVillage, Begur Hobli Electronic City BengaluruBengaluru 29 560100. AIR-PWRINJ6 

Qty 1 

 

 

 

Regards 

 

Krishna Sharma | BT Global |Bangalore |India | 

Global Account Director  

M: +91- 9035099153 | O : +91-80-43310033 

E: mail: Krishnagopal.sharma@BT.com  

(Time Zone: GMT + 5hrs 30 mins) 

 


